

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

September 17

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Manipur High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court

- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Bill
- Central Acts
- Central Rules
- Central Notifications
- State Acts
- State Rules
- Policy Documents
- Foreign Act
- Multilateraltreaties

Supreme Court [12]

```
Anna Waman Bhalerao v. State of Maharashtra, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1974
```

Confederation of Real Estate Developers Assn. of India v. Union of India, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1973

ITC Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1971

Kailas v. State of Maharashtra, (Manoj Misra and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1977

M.S. Patter v. State (NCT of Delhi), (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1970

Mamman Khan v. State of Haryana, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1975

Mansi Brar Fernandes v. Shubha Sharma, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1972

Paramjeet Singh v. State of H.P., (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1976

SBI v. Tanya Energy Enterprises, (Dipankar Datta and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1979

Shivamma v. Karnataka Housing Board, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1969

Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd. v. State of U.P., (Ajay Rastogi and C.T. Ravikumar, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine SC 2485

Waqf Amendment Act, 2025 (1), In re, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Augustine George Masih, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1978

Allahabad High Court [29]

Algi Devi v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5779

Ankit Suman v. State of U.P., (Manish Kumar Nigam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5763

Ankita Priyadarshini v. Arpan Saxena, (Shekhar Kumar Yadav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5768

Armaan Jaiswal v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan and Syed Qamar Hasan Rizvi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5786

Ashok Soni v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5774

Babu Lal v. State of U.P., (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5790

Barquat Ali v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5767

Bilal Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5762

Dinanath v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5773

Gaje Singh v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5780

Harkesh v. State of U.P., (Vikas Budhwar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5765

Himanshu v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5770

Jaharveer Maharaj Agro (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Shekhar B. Saraf and Praveen Kumar Giri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5764

Jeetu v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5785

Kundan v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5782

```
Mamta Devi v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5777
   Mohd. Azam Khan v. State of U.P., (Sameer Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5766
   Mohd. Zakir Husain v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5783
   Monu v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5778
   Narendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5772
   Neeraj Yadav v. State of U.P., (Subhash Vidyarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5784
   Ompratap v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5781
   Rasiya Widow v. Julfekar Ahmad, (Manish Kumar Nigam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5787
   Roop Singh v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5769
   Sagar Bind v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5776
   Salman v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5771
   Sushila Patel v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5788
   Tariq Ahmed v. State of U.P., (Mahesh Chandra Tripathi and Nand Prabha Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine All 5789
    Vibhor Rajput v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5775
Andhra Pradesh High Court [16]
   Achary Hari v. State of A.P., (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3240
   Adda Nageswaramma v. State of A.P., (Tarlada Rajasekhar Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3247
   Battula Leela Kumari v. State of A.P., (B.V.L.N. Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3234
   Chetteti Chenchu Krishnayya v. State of A.P., (Venkateswarlu Nimmagadda, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       AP 3246
   Islavath Taru Naik v. State of A.P., (T. Mallikarjuna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3243
   Jampana Ravi Kishore v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3248
   K Sreekanth Naik v. P Nalini, (Dr Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3241
   Kion Projects & Industries v. State of A.P., (Tarlada Rajasekhar Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
       3249
   Lekkala Demudu v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3235
   M Nagalakshmi v. State of A.P., (B.V.L.N. Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3245
   Madeti Ramadevi v. Vandanapu Basavamma, (V. Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP
       3244
   Nana Chandran v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3236
   Pagala Ramesh Babu v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3238
   Pala Rammohan v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3239
   Poluboina Rakesh v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3237
   Rati Matam v. State of A.P., (Dr Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3242
```

Bombay High Court [9]

Bhanudas Sitaram Khunte v. Grievance Redressal Committee, (Milind N. Jadhav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3161

GEA Westfalia Separator India (P) Ltd. v. SVS Aqua Technologies LLP, (Somasekhar Sundaresan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3157

Municipal Corpn. of Greater Mumbai v. Mumbai Mahanagarpalika Karyalayeen Karmachari Sanghatana, (Milind N. Jadhav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3160

Navi Mumbai Mahanagar Palika v. Navi Mumbai Municipal Union, (Milind N. Jadhav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3158

Provident Investment Co. Ltd. v. Mukund Ltd., (G.S. Patel and Prithviraj K. Chavan, JJ.), 2022 SCC OnLine Bom 12050

Rahul Daaji Landge v. State of Maharashtra, (M.S. Karnik and Sharmila U. Deshmukh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3159

Sruti Vijaykumar v. Falgun Yogendra Shroff, (S.M. Modak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3156

Standard Trading Co. v. Shipping Master, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and Amit Borkar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Bom 4353

State of Maharashtra v. Shivaji Venkatrao Ghorband, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3155

Calcutta High Court [1]

Commr. of Customs v. Vedanta Ltd., (T.S. Sivagnanam, C.J. and Chaitali Chatterjee (Das), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7508

Chhattisgarh High Court [25]

Abhishek Tripathi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9014 Ajaj Qureshi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9023 Bhikham Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9027

Brijmohan Agrawal v. Shyam Lal Sahu, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9012 Chandra Korram v. Vinod Gharpinde, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9016

Gorelal Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9022

Manrakhan Lal Khandey v. Chhattisgarh State Coop. Marketing Federation Ltd., (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9024

Mohanlal Sahu v. Nishant Patel, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9019

Narhari Patel v. Mu. Temabai, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9017

Omkar Shah v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9013

Rajesh Gandharv v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9028

Ramesh Kumar v. Krishna Kumar, (**Deepak Kumar Tiwari**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9011 Ravindra Kumar Verma v. Rakesh Shukla, (**Deepak Kumar Tiwari**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9009

- Rikkhi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9015
- Samriddhi Dubey (Dr.) v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9021
- Savita Agrawal v. Pradeep Singh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9020
- Shatrughan Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9025
- Shobharam Sahu v. Kejau Sahu, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9008
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Bhola Singh Rajput, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9007
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Lafarge India (P) Ltd., (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9018
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Shiv Kumar, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9010
- Sunder Lal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Chh 14068
- Suo Moto Public Interest Litigation v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9026
- Vijaykant Pandey v. Dalbeer Kaur, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9005
- X31 v. Deepak Gayakwad, (Sanjay S. Agrawal and Radhakishan Agrawal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 9006

Delhi High Court [25]

- A2Z Infra Engineering Ltd. v. BSNL, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and **Tushar Rao Gedela**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5913
- ABB India Ltd. v. Power Finance Corpn. Ltd., (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5898
- Ajay v. Indian Coast Guard, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5909
- Akshay Menghi v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5896
- Aman Satya Kachroo Trust v. UGC, (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and Anish Dayal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5914
- Ankit Raj v. State (NCT of Delhi), (**Dr Swarana Kanta Sharma**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5894 Ashwani Kumar Srivastava v. Akhilesh Srivastava, (**Mini Pushkarna**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del
- Ashwani Kumar Srivastava v. Akhilesh Srivastava, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5903
- Azra Abidi (Dr.) v. Jamia Milia Islamia, (Tushar Rao Gedela, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5915
- Azure Hospitality (P) Ltd. v. Amit Bhasin, (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5900
- B.H. Ahuja v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5907
- Brijesh Kumar Anand v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5897
- CIT v. Hamdard Laboratories (India), (Nitin Wasudeo Sambre and Anish Dayal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5901

D.K. Gupta v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and Madhu Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5904

Durvin Kumar v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5908

Gagandeep v. State, (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5893

Hari Vadan Kumar v. Rakesh Kumar Gupta, (Purushaindra Kumar Kaurav, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5899

ICAR National Research Center of Plant Biotechnology v. Azad Singh Dagar, (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5892

Kunal v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5916

Manoj Kumar M. v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5906

Puneet Batra v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh and Shail Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5905
Roormal v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del
5912

Sanju v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5895

Shikha Badhani v. Hemant Badhani, (Navin Chawla and Renu Bhatnagar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5902

Union of India v. Laxmi Chand Dahiya, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5911

Union of India v. Rajesh Kumar, (C. Hari Shankar and Om Prakash Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5910

Court of District Judge [1]

State v. Ayan Das, (Manya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Del) 40

Gauhati High Court [9]

Debia Tama v. State of A.P., (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4358

LR Hmangaihzuala v. State of Mizoram, (Marli Vankung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4361

Manluni v. State of Mizoram, (Marli Vankung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4362

Obi Pertin v. Ninnong Ratan, (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4355

Obi Pertin v. Ninnong Ratan, (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4356

Tagri Takup v. Apex Professional University, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4357

UCO Bank v. Assam Financial Corpn., (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4363

Union of India v. T. Migo Basa, (Robin Phukan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4359

United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Taramai Gogoi, (Yarenjungla Longkumer, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4360

Gujarat High Court [16]

Bipinchandra Mangubhai Ahir v. Kantilal Maganlal Gandhi, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3874

Chirag Jagdish Agrawal v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3871

- Harishankar Jaynarayan Swami v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3872
- Ketanbhai Dhirajlal Rajpara v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3868 Machhi Mukeshbhai Somabhai v. Gujarat Secondary & Higher Secondary Education Board, (A.S. Supehia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3877
- Manisha Dineshbhai Bhatol v. State of Gujarat, (A.S. Supehia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3875 Manubhai Narsinhbhai Patel v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3873 Massombhai Prahladbhai Chaudhary v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3869
- Mohan Ishardas Shamnani v. Shani, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3879
- Naimish Sureshbhai Somaiya v. State of Gujarat, (A.S. Supehia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3876
- Prince Shantilal Mashru v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3880
- Pushpa Jagdish Agrawal v. State of Gujarat, (Nirzar S. Desai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3870
- Skilled Machines v. Anjani Fabrics Ltd., (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3878
- State of Gujarat v. Bharatbhai Maganbhai Thakkar, (Ilesh J. Vora and P.M. Raval, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3867
- Unadjam Valibhai Husenbhai v. State of Gujarat, (Hasmukh D. Suthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 3881
- Whiteswan Buildcon LLP v. Thakor Praveenji Mangaji, (A.S. Supehia, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Guj 2805

Jharkhand High Court [17]

- Abhay Narayan v. Priyanka Kumari, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3149
- Bablu Kumar Jha v. Pinky Kumari, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3150
- Binod Kumar Mishra v. Preeti Pandey, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3148
- Dinesh Kumar v. Neelam Kumari, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3153
- Golden Ceramic Works (P) Ltd. v. Simplex Casting Ltd., (Sanjay Kumar Dwivedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3138
- K. Jagannath Rao v. K. Malti Rao, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3144
- Lakhimunni Marandi v. Baburam Murmu, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3154
- Moushami Kumari v. Kshitij Ranjan, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3147
- Om Prakash Sinha v. Nishi Sinha, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3140
- Prashanti Saha v. Ranjan Saha, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3142

- Rebeka Murmu v. Suruj Kisku, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3146
- Rohit Kumar v. Raman Preet Bedi, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3152
- Sangeet Kumar Dubey v. Kriti Tiwari, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3145
- Savita Kumari v. Ramu Sahu, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3139
- Shankar Sinha v. Baleshwar Prasad, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3151
- Soumendu Ray v. Manasi Ray, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Rajesh Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3143
- Vandana Kumari v. Greesh Babu Mathur, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3141

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [13]

- Baldev Singh v. Mangu Ram Sharma, (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 931
- Ch. Chirag Din v. Zeenat Chouhan, (M.A. Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 925
- Lateef Ahmad Mir v. Imtiyaz Ahmad Mir, (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 927
- Mahajan Roller Flour Mills v. Food Corpn. of India, (Wasim Sadiq Nargal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 936
- Mohd. Jaffer Sheikh v. State (UT of J&K), (M.A. Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 928
- Mohd. Khalil Qazi v. State (UT of J&K), (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 924
- Pal Sales & Service (P) Ltd. v. Daimler India Commercial Vehicles (P) Ltd., (Rajnesh Oswal and Rahul Bharti, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 932
- Sana Aftab v. Mohtashem Billah Malik, (Javed Iqbal Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 926
- State (UT of J&K) v. Kuldip Singh, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 935
- State (UT of J&K) v. Manohar Lal, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 934
- Sunil Kumar v. State (UT of J&K), (M.A. Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 929
- Syed Muzaffar Hussain v. J&K SRTC, (Sindhu Sharma and Shahzad Azeem, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 930
- Union of India v. Amreek Singh, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 933

Karnataka High Court [98]

Abdul Karim v. K. Shamshullalhaq Khan, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18809 Aditya (Dr.) v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18827 Afiya Mulla v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18825

- Amruthreddy v. Higher Education Department, (**Jyoti Mulimani**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18835 Anand v. Subhas, (**Suraj Govindaraj**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18826
- Anjuman Institute of Technology & Management v. Management of Anjuman Institute of Technology & Management, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21304
- Antony Pauly Mukkannikkal v. Anjum Parvez, (Vibhu Bakhru, C.J. and C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18796
- Arbaz Khan v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18798
- Avalappa v. Narasimhappa, (V. Srishananda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21223
- B.V. Murthy v. H.M. Paramesh, (H.P. Sandesh, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21236
- Bagilthya Subramanya v. HDFC Bank Ltd., (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21645
- Baldwin Methodist Educational Society v. Karnataka State Commission for Protection of Child Rights, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21833
- Bangalore Rural & Ramanagara District Central Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Asst. Commr., (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21901
- Bank of Baroda v. Manjunath, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18828
- Basappa M. Bhovi v. Registrar Kuvempu University, (BM Shyam Prasad, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21424
- Brigadier Maletira A. Devaiah v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21966
- C.G. Nanjaraj v. Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development Ltd., (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21763
- Chinchani Allamprabhu Jan Kalyan Society's Allamprabhu (P) Industrial Training Institute v. Directorate General of Training, Ministry of Skill Development & Enterpreneurship, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21310
- *Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co. Ltd.* v. *Yamanappa Hanamanth Galag*, (S.G. Pandit and G. Basavaraja, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21064
- D.A. Srinivas v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Kar 2004
- Dadapeer H. v. Karnataka Public Service Commissions Udyoga Soudha, (S.G. Pandit and K.V. Aravind, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18816
- Dattatraya v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18834
- Devamma v. Gopalashetty, (V. Srishananda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21187
- Devraj Chavan v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18832
- Dharidevar Devasthan Seva Samithi v. State of Karnataka, (**Jyoti Mulimani**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18840
- Gajanan Enterprises v. Universal Cotton Traders, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18813
- Ganesh v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18833
- Gurushiddappa v. Ashok Shankarappa Vambatrotti, (T.G. Shivashankare Gowda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21083
- Hanmanthrayya v. Shivagangawwa, (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21208
- Indkal Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Acer, Incorporated, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18818

```
Intelligence Officer v. Kesar Color Chem Industries, (V. Kameswar Rao and S. Rachaiah, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18697
```

Iranna Shivanand Malakannavar v. *Jotiba Pralhad Remani*, (S.G. Pandit and G. Basavaraja, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21060

Jainabee v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18839

Janata Shikshana Souharda Sahakari Sangh Niyamit v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18814

Jyoti v. Divisional Coantroller, (Ashok S. Kinagi and Rajesh Rai K., JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21073

K.B. Seeds v. Commr., (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18807

K.M. Thimmarayappa v. Venkataswamy, (V. Srishananda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21180

Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board v. Yashodamma, (Vibhu Bakhru, C.J. and C.M. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18805

Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21361

Karnataka SRTC v. C.M. Rajashekara, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21983

Kavitha v. G.K. Basavaraj, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21318

Kesar Colour Chem Indus. v. Intelligence Officer, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 22301

KSRTC v. Shivanadappa, (S.G. Pandit and G. Basavaraja, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21063

Kubendra Naik S. v. State of Karnataka, (BM Shyam Prasad, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21821

Lalappa v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18837

Lohithashwa C.V. v. Karnataka Grameena Bank, (B.M. Shyam Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18820

M. Kaladhar v. Commr., (N.S. Sanjay Gowda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21794

M.D. Bettegowda v. M.N. Manjunathagowda, (Lalitha Kanneganti, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21928

M.S. Venkatesh v. State of Karnataka, (Hemant Chandangoudar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21451

Maheboob v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18841

Mahesh v. Akshata, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21148

Malanabi Jamadar v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18821

Malaprabha Sahakari v. Director of Sugar & Ex-Officio, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21392

Mallikarjuna v. ADC India Communications Ltd., (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21939

Manjula M.B. v. Principal Secretary, (Sachin Shankar Magadum, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21374

Meenaben v. Gurulingappa, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18803

Mohan Raj v. Secretary Revenue Department, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21503

Mohd. Faheemuddin v. Commr., (Jvoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18830

Munivenkatappa v. Gangappa, (V. Srishananda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21250

Murugendra v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18815

N.N. Gururaja Rao v. Hotel Dwaraka, (R. Devdas, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 22010

```
Nagaraja v. State of Karnataka, (S. Vishwajith Shetty, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18797
Naseem Banu Attar v. Department of Minority Welfare, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Kar 18810
Naser Khan Contractor v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18831
Nectar Beverages (P) Ltd. v. Sandeep, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21494
Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Lakshmi, (T.G. Shivashankare Gowda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar
   21088
Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Vijay, (S.G. Pandit and G. Basavaraja, J.J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar
   21054
P. Balasubba Setty & Sons v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and K.V. Aravind, J.), 2024
   SCC OnLine Kar 21745
P. Balasubba Setty v. State of Karnataka, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and K.V. Aravind, J.), 2024 SCC
   OnLine Kar 21746
Padmanabha D.N. v. State of Karnataka, (R. Nataraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18817
Pallampati Gopala Krishna Dutt v. Om Sugars Ltd., (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
Parappa v. Yamanappa, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18804
Parashuram v. Member Secretary, (Pradeep Singh Yerur, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21296
Prajan Hegde v. Panchayath Development Officer, (R. Devdas, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21809
Prasad B.R. v. State Bank of Mysore, (N.V. Anjaria, C.J. and K.V. Aravind, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine
   Kar 21270
R. Shivaraju v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21803
R.D. Rajeev v. S.T. Ravindran, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21044
Rajappa v. Commr., (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18823
Ramesh v. State of Karnataka, (M.G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18801
Rameshbabu C. v. Department of Higher Education, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar
    18811
Reddappa B. v. LAO, (M.I. Arun, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21919
Reliance General Insurance Co. v. Uday Sannayya Naik, (Venkatesh Naik T., J.), 2024 SCC OnLine
   Kar 21053
Ritesh Agarwal v. State, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18802
S. Prema v. State of Karnataka, (M.I. Arun, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21905
```

Sanjay C.A. v. Commr. of Public Instructions, (BM Shyam Prasad, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21595

SBI v. Swathi Agencies, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18806

Shankragouda v. State of Karnataka, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18812

Shantaveer v. State of Karnataka, (M. G. Uma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18800

Shivaleela v. State, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18822

Sky Sports Assn. v. State of Karnataka, (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18836

Sriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd. v. Virupakshi, (T.G. Shivashankare Gowda, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21081

Strelite Interlinks Ltd. v. Karnataka Power Transmission Corpn. Ltd., (B.M. Shyam Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18819

Sunday Chukwudi v. State of Karnataka, (S.R. Krishna Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18799 Sunil H. Bohra v. Commr., (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18829 Suryodaya Seeds v. Commr., (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18808 V. Amaresh v. Ramaiah, (M.I. Arun, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21491 Vijayalakshmi v. Land Tribunal, (E.S. Indiresh, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 21576

Yankanna Yadav v. Commr., (Jyoti Mulimani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 18838

Kerala High Court [1]

Shone George v. Union of India, (V.G. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 7407

Madras High Court [60]

A. Kumar v. Commr., (Dr Anita Sumanth and C. Kumarappan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6077

A. Priyadharshini (Dr.) v. State of T.N., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6064

Abdullah Sahib v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6046

Arumuganeri Salt Worker Coop. Production & Sale Society v. S.A. Murugesan, (C.V. Karthikeyan and R. Vijayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6044

Arun v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6056

C. Vetriseli v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6058

Chinnasamy v. Collector, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6074

D. Ghouse Basha v. Union of India, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6083

Deenadayalan v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6033

Esther Thilagavathy v. Jansy Priya, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6042

- G. Pathima Mary v. District Education Officer, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6065
- G. Ramachandran v. District Revenue Officer, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6051
- G. Seenivasagan v. State of T.N., (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6070
- G. Uma Devi v. Tahsildar, Tiruvembur Taluk, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6048

Hemraj v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6032

- I. Chandrasekaran v. Registrar of Coop. Societies, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6060
- J. Lediyal Vicky Joyce v. Chief Educational Officer, (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6068

Joseph v. Saleth Antonyagappan, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6040

K. Muthu v. State of T.N., (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6055

K. Muthu v. State of T.N., (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6059

K. Poopathy v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6037

K. Ravindran v. Official Assignee, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6028

- K. Vasumathy v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6057 Krishnan v. Tahsildar, Cheranmahadevi Taluk, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6050
- M. Jeyachandran v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6045
- M. Murugan v. State of T.N., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6061
- M. Muthu v. District Revenue Officer, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6052
- M. Naresh Kumar v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6080
- M. Palanisamy v. State of T.N., (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6062
- M. Peyapandian v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6053
- M. Peyapandian v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6054
- M. Raghul v. Ministry of Home Affairs, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6081
- M. Selvaraj v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6038
- M. Sukumar v. Greater Chennai Corpn., (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6086
- Mangammal v. Rajendran, (Dr A.D. Maria Clete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6041
- Mohan K. Dhalani v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6035
- Mohan Kishanchand Thalani v. State, (G.K. Ilanthiraiyan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6036
- N. Jayalakshmi v. Official Assignee, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6027
- Nagamuthu v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6031
- P. Arivalagan v. State of T.N., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6063
- P. Somakumaran v. State, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6034
- Palaniyappan v. Tahsildar, Kulathur Taluk, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6071
- Parthipan v. Collector, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6075
- Priyal Saraf v. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6085
- R. Manikandan v. S. Sridevi, (S.M. Subramaniam and C. Saravanan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6039
- R. Murugesan v. Collector, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6072
- R. Pugazhanthi v. Conservator of Forest, (N. Mala, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6082
- Ramachandran v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6029
- S. Karnan v. District Revenue Officer, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6047
- S. Muthupandi v. State, (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6079
- S. Nainar v. Hindu Religious & Charitable Endowment, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6049
- S. Sundharshan Srinivas v. State of T.N., (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6069
- S. Thavasi v. State, (S. Sounthar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6067
- Sankar v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6030
- Selvam v. Tahsildar, Kodaikanal, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6076

- State v. J. Augustin, (C.V. Karthikeyan and R. Vijayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6043
- T. Murugavel v. State, (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6078
- V. Manickam v. Union of India, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6084

Velayutham v. Registrar (Housing), (Abdul Quddhose, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6066

Veluchamy v. Collector, (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 6073

Manipur High Court [10]

Ajon Gonmei v. Union of India, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 497

Ajon Gonmei v. Union of India, (A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 498

Chairman & Managing Director v. S. James, (Kempaiah Somashekar, C.J. and A. Guneshwar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 490

Henkholen Haokip v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 492

Henkholen Haokip v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 493

Henkholen Haokip v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 494

Kangujam Yugindro Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 496

Ronald Singh RK v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 489 Sanabam Micheal Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 495

Takhellambam Shamu Singh v. State of Manipur, (Ahanthem Bimol Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mani 491

Meghalaya High Court [7]

Bela Keshan (Dr.) v. North Eastern Hill University, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1032

Bhuban Rabha v. Meghalaya Transport, (B. Bhattacharjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1037

Fozlu Rahman v. Election Commission of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1035

K. Prelly Myrthong v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1034

Kitborlang Marngar v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1036

Laxmi Joshi v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1033

Mahfuzar Rahman v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, Acting C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 1038

Madhya Pradesh High Court [1]

Umesh Nagar (Dr.) v. State of M.P., (Anand Pathak and Pushpendra Yadav, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6483

Orissa High Court [1]

D.R. Patnaik v. Commr., GST, (Biraja Prasanna Satapathy and Murahari Sri Raman, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 3376

Patna High Court [6]

Jai Prakash Pandey v. State of Bihar, (Harish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2856
Kanhaiya Prasad v. State of Bihar, (Partha Sarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2854
Ravi Ranjan Kumar v. State of Bihar, (G. Anupama Chakravarthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2855
RK v. State of Bihar, (Arun Kumar Jha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2859
Soma Rani Singha v. State of Bihar, (Purnendu Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2858
Sunil Kumar v. State of Bihar, (Alok Kumar Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 2857

Akash v. State of Harvana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7484

Punjab and Haryana High Court [208]

```
Ali v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7563
Amarjit Singh v. Ashok Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7460
Amarjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7481
Amarnath Tewatia v. State of Haryana, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7592
Amjad v. State of Punjab, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7523
Amrik Singh v. State of Punjab, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7441
Amrinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7535
Amrit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7608
Anant Ram v. State of Haryana, (Tribhuvan Dahiya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7615
Anil Kumar Soni v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7532
Anil Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7619
Anju Bala v. State of Punjab, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7562
Ankush Gupta v. State of Haryana, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7541
Anshdeep Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Surva Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7566
Anu v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7556
Arav v. State of Haryana, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7490
Archna Malhotra v. Punjab National Bank, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7612
Arpana v. Anil Kumar, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7638
Arshdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7508
ASI Gurjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7480
Baijanti Kumari v. State of Haryana, (Surva Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7551
Baljeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7471
Balraj Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7594
Beyant Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7538
```

```
Bhambra Construction Co. (P) Ltd. v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 7433
Bharat Bhushan v. Gurpiyar Singh, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7467
Bharat Bhushan v. Sahil, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7449
Bhupinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7475
Bhupinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7444
Charanjit Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7537
Data Ram v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7507
Deepali Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7472
Devi Lal v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7516
Dharambir v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7545
Dharampal Singh v. State of Haryana, (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7603
Dhruv v. State of Punjab, (Vinod S. Bhardwai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7493
Diksha Devi v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7560
Dipesh Jain v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7526
District Appropriate Authority-cum-Civil Surgeon v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 7454
Gagandeep Singh Bindra v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7486
Geeta v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7610
Gharsi Ram v. Prayag Chand, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7636
Gourav Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7483
Gulshan Kumar Tyagi v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7529
Gulshan v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7469
Gulshan v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7498
Gurdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aaradhna Sawhney, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7579
Gurmeet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7517
Gurmeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7593
Gurmel Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7528
Gursant Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7522
Hansa Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7492
Harbans Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7623
Harbhagat Singh v. Ravi Kant, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7456
Harbinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 7618
Harinderjeet v. Man Singh Thakur, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7466
Harjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7503
Harmesh Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7595
Harminder Singh v. State of Haryana, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7474
Harpreet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7550
Harpreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7501
```

```
Harsha Devi v. State of Haryana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7584
Hasina v. State of Haryana, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7557
Himanshu v. State of Haryana, (Rajesh Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7494
Hitender Singh v. Vikash Raghav, (Surva Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7461
Husanpreet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7586
Inderjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7518
Israt v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7539
Jagdish Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7602
Jagga Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7552
Jagir Singh v. Dinesh Walia, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7637
Jagtar Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7512
Jahid v. State of Haryana, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7524
Jai Bhagwan v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7590
Jai Kishan v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7624
Jaivir v. State of Haryana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7502
Jarnail Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7479
Jashandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7534
Jaskaran Kaur Shawla v. State of Punjab, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7555
Jaskarn Singh v. State of Punjab, (Ramesh Kumari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7567
Jaswant v. Hoshiyar Singh, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7457
Joginder Singh v. Manjinder Singh, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7452
Kamaljit Kaur v. Union of India, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7614
Kanshi Ram v. Haryana Power Generation Corpn. Ltd., (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 7625
Karan Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7513
Karan v. State of Haryana, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7506
Khiladi v. Sonu, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7447
Khushboo v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7519
Kingdom Hotel v. State of Punjab, (Gurvinder Singh Gill and Deepinder Singh Nalwa, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 7627
Kiran Bala v. Krishan, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7451
Kirpal Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7599
Komal Rani v. State of Haryana, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7546
Krishan Pandey v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7621
Krishmi Kumari v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7583
Krishna Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7478
KVS v. Savita Aggarwal, (Harsimran Singh Sethi and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7596
Labh Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7510
Lovepreet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7582
```

```
Magma HDI General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Raj Kumari, (Virinder Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 7630
Mamanna v. State of Haryana, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7570
Mandeep Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7607
Mandeep v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7565
Mani Ram v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7629
Manish Kumar v. Haseena Boutique & Tailoring, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   7445
Manish Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Amarjot Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7488
Manjeet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7600
Manjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7605
Manjit Singh v. Balbir Singh, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7443
Manjit Singh v. Neeraj Kumar, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7536
Manjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7520
Manoj v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7476
Manveer Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7544
Mohd. Jaid v. State of Harvana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7515
Munish Kumar v. Hardev Singh, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7464
Narender Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7622
Narender Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7489
Naseeb Kumari v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7561
Natasha v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7446
Navleen Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7547
Neha Rani v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7549
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Indira, (Virinder Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7631
Paras Malik v. State of Haryana, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7485
Pardeep Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7620
Pardeep Singh Sahrawat v. Raj Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7450
Parneet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Aaradhna Sawhney, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7554
Parveen Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7578
Parwinder Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7577
Pooja Rani v. State of Haryana, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7572
Prabhleen Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7575
Prabhu Dayal v. State of Haryana, (Yashvir Singh Rathor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7542
Prem Kaur v. Permanent Lok Adalat (P.U.S.), (Suvir Sehgal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7626
Priva Rani v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7569
Priyanka Kaushik v. Siddharth Kaushik, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7639
Punjab SEB v. Ajanta Steel Corpn., (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7635
Raghubir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7628
Rahul v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7470
```

```
Rajan Kanwar v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7497
Rajan Sharma v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7505
Rajbeer Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7543
Rajesh Garg v. Rohtash Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7455
Rajeshwari v. State of Haryana, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7588
Raju v. State of Punjab, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7511
Rajwinder Kaur v. Gurmeet Singh, (Archana Puri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7640
Rakesh Kumar Gupta v. Bijender Sharma, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7463
Raman v. State of Haryana, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7482
Ramandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7496
Ramandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7521
Ramplejeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7477
Ramvir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7616
Ranbir Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7500
Rattan Singh v. Sunil Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7436
Rattan Singh v. Sunil Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7437
Rattan Singh v. Sunil Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7438
Rattan Singh v. Sunil Kumar, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7439
Ravi Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7504
Rinkal v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7580
Rohit Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7499
Roshan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7571
Roshni v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7573
Sabnam v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7564
Sachin Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7527
Sahil Arora v. Yogesh Jairath, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7458
Sahil Arora v. Yogesh Jairath, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7459
Sahil Pannu v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7509
Sakeel Khan v. State of Harvana, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7585
Samunder Singh v. Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam (UHBVN), (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine P&H 7617
Sandeep Kumar v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7606
Sandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7487
Sandeep Solanki v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7559
Sangita v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7548
Sanjana v. State of Haryana, (Vinod S. Bhardwaj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7581
Sanjay Kumar v. Deepak Yadav, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7465
Sanjay Singh v. State of Harvana, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7495
Sarwan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7473
Sashi Devi v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7587
```

```
Sat Pal v. Phoolpati, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7440
Satpal v. Ravi Dutt, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7462
Sewa Corporate Park Condominium Assn. v. State of Haryana, (Anupinder Singh Grewal and
   Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7591
Sham v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7540
Sharanjit Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7558
Sharanjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jasjit Singh Bedi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7514
Sheela Kumari v. State of Haryana, (Sandeep Moudgil, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7609
Shri Ram Industries v. Shri Ram Industries, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7632
Sikander v. State of Haryana, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7611
Singha v. Matadeen, (Nidhi Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7434
Somandeep Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7568
Sonia v. State of Harvana, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7553
Sonia v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7574
Spangle Heights Apartment Owner Assn. v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 7604
State of Haryana v. Shri Ram, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7633
Sukhwant Singh v. Sukha Singh, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7453
Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7576
Sukhwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7491
Sundra Rani v. Ram Singh, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7468
Sunil v. State of Haryana, (Surya Pratap Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7442
Sunita Devi v. Nityanand Gautam, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7634
Sunny Khandelwal v. Commr., (Anupinder Singh Grewal and Deepak Manchanda, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine P&H 7589
Surender v. Commr., (Harsh Bunger, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7435
Suresh Kumar Sharma (Dr.) v. State (UT of Chandigarh), (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 7613
Taljinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7601
Talwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7533
Tarsem Chand v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7598
Tarsem Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7531
Tirath Ram v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7530
Vinay Kumar Arya v. Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank, (Rohit Kapoor, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
   7597
Vinod Kumar v. Vijay Lakshmi, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7448
Waseem v. State of Haryana, (Rupinderjit Chahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 7525
```

Rajasthan High Court [33]

```
Anita Raigar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4622
Arun Kumar Khatri v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4604
Ashok Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4626
Ashok Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4610
Bajrang Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4605
Bhagirath Menariya v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4599
Bheru Singh Jodha v. State of Rajasthan, (Dinesh Mehta and Sangeeta Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Raj 4595
Chhagan Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4609
Dalu Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4606
Dev Kishan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4598
Fata v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4613
Govind Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4618
Gurnam Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4620
Hari Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4621
Jai Prakash Khichar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4623
Jaswant Singh Rathore v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4600
Jugraj Singh Nagar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4617
Jyoti Singhmar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4601
Krishan Pal Shekhawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4607
Laxmi v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4616
Mahavir Prasad Karir v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4602
Manju Jain v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4612
Muse Khan v. Jamaldeen, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4596
Oswal Samaj Mahamandir v. Ummedraj Lodha, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4597
Poonam Daga v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4614
Pradeep Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4625
Ramniwas Saini v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4611
Ramswroop v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4603
Rinku Salvi v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4624
Sarika Yadav v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4615
Satya Narayan Nagar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4619
Shakuntala Trivedi v. State of Rajasthan, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4627
Vijay Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4608
```

Telangana High Court [9]

B.C. Shirkie & Co. v. State of A.P., (T. Vinod Kumar and P. Sree Sudha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 854

Desai Brothers Ltd. v. State of A.P., (T. Vinod Kumar and Pulla Karthik, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 853

G. Aruna v. State of Telangana, (T. Madhavi Devi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 857

Medapati Prakash Reddy v. State of Telangana, (T. Madhavi Devi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 856

Nalla Balu v. State of Telangana, (N. Tukaramji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 855

Paramesh Matta v. State of Telangana, (Namavarapu Rajeshwar Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 858

Sri Durga Bhavani Enterprises v. Asst. Commr., (Sujoy Paul, Acting C.J. and Renuka Yara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 851

State of A.P. v. BHEL, (T. Vinod Kumar and P. Sree Sudha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 852

T. Ramadevi v. State of Telangana, (P. Sam Koshy and N. Tukaramji, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine TS 4288

Uttaranchal High Court [18]

Anil Bisht v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2921

Anil Kumar v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2919

Durga Datt SR Anurakshak v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2927

GS Matiyani & Sons v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2925

Hardeep Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2931

Hemant S. Thakur v. Shri Shri Radha Govind Dev Ji Temple, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2928

Mohd. Akhlaq Siddiqui v. Vaibhav Goyal, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2934

Nand Kishore v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2924

Nimme Rawat v. Bharat Grover, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2932

Rajesh Bhatt v. Mahesh Maharaj Bhatt, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2929

Reena Devi v. DM, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2935

Robin Kumar Sharma v. DM, Nainital, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2933

Sandeep Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2920

Sarthak Verma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2922

Shailendra Mohan Singhal v. Ramesh Prakash Singhal, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2936

Shajhan v. Shabnam, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2930

Sonu v. State of Uttarakhand, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2926

Swarnlata Goel v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2923

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [8]

- Cesare Bonetti India Ltd. v. CCE, (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial) and Satendra Vikram Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2808
- Gravity Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2806
- Hindalco Industries Ltd. v. C.C., (Somesh Arora, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2805
- M.R. & Co. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2807
- Pondicherry Engineering College v. Commr. (CGST), (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2809
- Shailesh Dayal v. Commr. (CGST), (P.K. Choudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2810
- Southern Region Bulk LPG Transport Owners Assn. v. Commr. of GST, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2804
- Tapasya Projects Ltd. v. CCE, (Sanjiv Srivastava, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2811

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [84]

- 3M India Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10035
- Aarti Singal v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10112
- ABM Senior Secondary Public School Society v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10056
- Anil Kumar Batar v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10114
- Anil Mittal v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10066
- Antar Singh Mewada v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and **Paresh M. Joshi**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10092
- Anwar Ismail Agwan v. CIT, (Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial) and Girish Agrawal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10085
- Arjun Bhagaram Parmar v. Ward-1, (Dr. Manish Borad, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10070
- *Ashish Bhargava* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Gagan Goyal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10064
- Balwant Singh v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10063
- Bhagwati Foundation v. CIT, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10055
- Bhavana Manoj Singh v. CIT, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10054

- Brightcom Group Ltd. v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10043
- Chinnappan Peter Francis v. CIT, (ABY T. Varkey, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10048
- CIT v. Baljinder Singh, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10053
- CIT v. Deepankar Jain, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10050
- CIT v. Essar Power Ltd., (Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial) and Girish Agrawal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10094
- CIT v. Net Net Ventures (P) Ltd., (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10091
- CIT v. Vishwakarma Mandir, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10116
- City Union Bank v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10111
- Deepika Garg v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10067
- Devaraya Pillai Subramanian v. CIT, (George George K., (Vice President) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10058
- Dubbi Gram Sewa Sahkari Samiti Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10113
- Flywire Payments Corpn. v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Rakesh Mishra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10097
- Fofaria Family Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10034
- G and S Associates v. CIT, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10074
- Gajendramurthy Rangappa v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10038
- Gauge 16 Kitchen Equipments v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10077
- *Giriraj Prasad* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Gagan Goyal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10059
- Glaacia Cosmetics (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10107
- ICG-IISU Alumnae Assn. v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10065
- *IQVIA RDS Inc.* v. *CIT*, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10082
- Jasbir Singh v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., Member (Judicial) and **Manish Agarwal**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10109
- Jitendra Kumar v. CIT, (Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member) and Narinder Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10045

- Jogindra Kotapalli v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10099
- Joyalukkas (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Accountant Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10042
- JSW Industrial Gases Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10075
- Kishan Assudani v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10101
- *Krishnamoorthy Ravi* v. *CIT*, (Aby T. Varkey, Member (Judicial) and **Amitabh Shukla**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10078
- Kwality Overseas (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10057
- Lakhvir Kaur v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10046
- Mahatma Phule Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha Maryadit v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10088
- Mallikarjuna Rao Brahmarauthu v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10100
- Meera Dhehara Wali Dhani v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10115
- Nagabhushanam & Co. v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10103
- Nahid Khatoon v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10069
- Nandigram Krashi Awam Gram Vikas Sanstha Suga v. CIT, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Astha Chandra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10081
- Narayani Siddhar Peedam Charitable Trust v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10037
- Navkar Goa Corpn. v. CIT, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and **Sandeep Singh Karhail**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10052
- Netink Technologies (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (B.M. Biyani, (Accountant Member) and Paresh M. Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10076
- Netradyne Technology India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10084
- No. 4091 Mallasamudram Primary Agricultural Coop. Credit Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10079
- Nurul Islam Mullick v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10106
- Orbis Real Estate Fund I v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10104
- *Pradeep Biharising Bundele* v. *CIT*, (**Dr. Manish Borad**, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10102
- Pradeep Sharma v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10049

- Property Assn. of Baptist Churches (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10041
- Puran Mal Agarwal v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Gagan Goyal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10061
- Rakesh Sharma v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., Member (Judicial) and **Manish Agarwal**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10090
- Razaq Liyakhath Ali v. CIT, (Laxmi Prasad Sahu, (Accountant Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10072
- S. Panneerselvam v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10040
- Sachin Jadhav v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10108
- Saffron Gems (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial) and Dr A.L. Saini, (Accountant Member)), 2023 SCC OnLine ITAT 1639
- Sangeeta Bharatkumar Mehta v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, (Accountant Member) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10095
- Sarada Peetham Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10105
- Satyapal Singh Chauhan HUF v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10060
- Savita Dalal v. CIT, (**Rajpal Yadav**, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10051
- Shah A. Anand Kumar v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, Member (Judicial) and **Amitabh Shukla**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10080
- Shree Hanumant Pakshighar Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10083
- Siddhivinayak Steels v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, (Accountant Member) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10087
- Singareni Collieries Co. Ltd. v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10086
- Sri City Foundation v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10071
- Sudhakar Akutota v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10068
- Sudharma Prachar Mandal v. CIT, (Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10047
- Surya Kant Gupta v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10089
- Swelect Energy Systems Ltd. v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10039
- *Thambu Sami* v. *CIT*, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10110
- Thuckanaickenpalayam Marannan Manoharan v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10062

- Trinity Contracts and Services v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10036
- UST Global Technology Services (India) (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, (Accountant Member) and Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10044
- Venus Parkland Coop. Housing Service Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Siddhartha Nautiyal, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10073
- Vijayanand Nithyananad v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10096
- Vijender Anjaan v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10093
- Vinai Shukla v. CIT, (Kul Bharat, (Vice President) and Nikhil Choudhary, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 10098

National Company Law Tribunal [24]

- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Arindam Bera, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4802
- AKG Shutterings (P) Ltd. v. APM Design Build (P) Ltd., (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4803
- Avanti Infrastructure (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4796
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4785
- Devashri Tradevest (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4795
- Diamond Realty Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4790
- Everlike Vyapaar (P) Ltd., In re, (Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical) and Labh Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4792
- Eye Impact Investment Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4791
- Indospace Bommasandra Logistics Park (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4794
- *Invision Projects (P) Ltd., In re*, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Hariharan Neelakanta Iyer, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4789
- Jhaveri Flexo India (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and Ashish Kalia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4788
- Kanumuru Lakshmi Raju v. Himagiri Hydro Energy (P) Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4801
- Manami Construction Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4798
- Nandlal Kishandas Pokharna v. Hindustan Breweries & Bottling Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4805

- Phoenix ARC (P) Ltd. v. Arambagh Hatcheries Ltd., (Rekha Kantilal, Member (Technical) and Shah Labh Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4799
- Punjab National Bank v. Saraya Industries Ltd., (Jyotsna Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4806
- Punjab National Bank v. Shree Sai Smelters India Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4784
- Realiable Finance Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. Nature India Communique Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4804
- Reliance Velocity Ltd., In re, (Mohan Prasad Tiwari, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4800
- SBI v. Metenere Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Shishir Agarwal, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4783
- Shiv Shanti Enterprises (P) Ltd., In re, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4793
- Supangita Engineers (P) Ltd., In re, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4797
- T.G. Interlinings (P) Ltd., In re, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4786
- Vattikuti Robotic Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Sunil Kumar Aggarwal, Member (Judicial) and Radhakrishna Sreepada, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4787

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [9]

- Deborshi Sadhan Bose v. Rakesh Duggar, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1467
- Haabia Resources (P) Ltd. v. Vidyut Metallics (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1466
- KNK Ship Management v. Thrani Industries Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Mohammad Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1465
- Menka Khurana v. Alok Kaushik, (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1462
- Parag Sheth v. Union of India, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1463
- Pooja Ramesh Singh v. J&K Bank Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial), Mohammad Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1464
- SMAS Auto Leasing India (P) Ltd. v. Gensol Engineering Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1461
- Trinity Auto Components Ltd. v. Axis Bank Ltd., (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1468
- Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma v. Union Bank of India, (Rakesh Kumar Jain, Member (Judicial) and Naresh Salecha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1460

Securities Appellate Tribunal [4]

Anil Kumar Sharma v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC On Line SAT 435

JSI Investment (P) Ltd. v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 436

Rahul Rao Padamati v. Securities & Exchange Board of India, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 437

Typhoon Holdings Ltd. v. BSE Ltd., (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Member (Technical) and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 434

Bill [1]

Manipur Appropriation (No. 2) Bill, 2025

Central Acts [24]

Appropriation (Railways) No. 2 Act, 2014

Appropriation (Railways) No. 3 Act, 2014

Reserve Bank of India (Investment in AIF) Directions, 2025

Assessment of Cost for the Damage to Environment and Cost of Demolition and Utilisation of Environment Monitoring Fund Guidelines, 2025

Seed Production and Farming of Bivalves in Marine and Brackish Water Guidelines, 2025

Atomic Energy (Safe Disposal of Radioactive Wastes) Rules, 1987

Coinage (Issue of Commemorative Coin on the occasion of Birth Centenary of Dr. Bhupen Hazarika) Rules, 2025

Boilers Act, 2025

Boiler Accident Inquiry Rules, 2025

Central Boilers Board (Nomination of Members) Rules, 2025

Land Ports Authority of India, Officers and other Employees, Recruitment Regulations, 2025

Telecommunications (Authorisation for Provision of Miscellaneous Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025

Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Animal Welfare Board of India (Secretary) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Cookware, Utensils and Cans for Foods and Beverages (Quality Control) Order, 2025

Cross Recessed Screws (Quality Control) Order, 2025

Chief Inspectors, Deputy Chief Inspectors and Inspectors (qualification and experience) Rules, 2025

Technical Adviser (qualification, experience, salary and allowances) Rules, 2025

Telecommunications (Authorisation for Captive Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025

Telecommunications (Authorisation for Provision of Miscellaneous Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025

Border Security Force, Combatised Para Medical Cadre (Group 'A' Posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Customs (Finalisation of Provisional Assessment) Regulations, 2025

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Certification of Energy Auditors, Energy Auditors (Building) and Energy Managers) Regulations, 2025

Sashastra Seema Bal Act, 2007

Ministry of Home Affairs, Sashastra Seema Bal, Combatised, Engineering and Tradesmen Cadre (Group 'C' Posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Central Rules [63]

Reserve Bank of India (Investment in AIF) Directions, 2025

Assessment of Cost for the Damage to Environment and Cost of Demolition and Utilisation of Environment Monitoring Fund Guidelines, 2025

Seed Production and Farming of Bivalves in Marine and Brackish Water Guidelines, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) (Amendment) Regulations, 2002

Atomic Energy (Safe Disposal of Radioactive Wastes) Rules, 1987

Indian Administrative Service (Appointment by Promotion) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees' Service) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Indian Police Service (Appointment by Promotion) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Connectivity and General Network Access to the inter-State Transmission System) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Amendment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Directorate of Enforcement, Assistant Director of Enforcement (Group 'A' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Land Ports Authority of India (Conditions of Service of Officers and other Employees) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Land Ports Authority of India, Officers and other Employees, Recruitment Regulations, 2025

Land Ports Authority of India (Officers and Other Employees) Recruitment Amendment Regulations, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Telecommunications (Authorisation for Provision of Miscellaneous Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025

Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Animal Welfare Board of India (Secretary) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Environment (Protection) Seventh Amendment Rules, 2025

Indian Forest Service (Pay) Third Amendment Rules, 2025

Coinage (Issue of Commemorative Coin on the occasion of Birth Centenary of Dr. Bhupen Hazarika) Rules, 2025

Government of India (Allocation of Business) (Three Hundred and Eighty-third Amendment) Rules, 2025

Delhi Development Authority, Despatch Rider/Three Wheeler Driver (Group 'C' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Apprenticeship (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Boiler Accident Inquiry Rules, 2025

Central Boilers Board (Nomination of Members) Rules, 2025

Vegetable Oil Products Production and Availability (Regulation) Amendment Order, 2025

Cookware, Utensils and Cans for Foods and Beverages (Quality Control) Order, 2025

Hallmarking of Gold Jewellery and Gold Artefacts (Amendment) Order, 2025

Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) Sixth Amendment Order, 2025

Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) Seventh Amendment Order, 2025

Textiles-High Density Polyethylene (HDPE)/Polypropylene (PP) Woven Sacks for Packaging of 50 kg Cement (Quality Control) Amendment Order, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Integrity Management System for Natural gas pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Lakshadweep Fire and Emergency Service Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for LPG Storage, Handling and Bottling Facilities) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Natural Gas Pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Petroleum Installations) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Food Safety and Standards (Labelling and Display) First Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Liquefied Natural Gas Facilities) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Integrity Management System for Petroleum and Petroleum Products Pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board Regulatory Board (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for City or Local Natural Gas Distribution Networks) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Certification of Energy Auditors, Energy Auditors (Building) and Energy Managers) Regulations, 2025

Mental Healthcare (Central Mental Health Authority) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Aadhaar (Sharing of Information) First Amendment Regulations, 2025

Aadhaar (Enrolment and Update) Second Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Codes of Practices for Emergency Response and Disaster Management Plan) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Integrity Management System for City or Local Natural Gas Distribution Networks) Amendment Regulations, 2025

Customs (Finalisation of Provisional Assessment) Regulations, 2025

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (Determination of Natural Gas Pipeline Tariff) Second Amendment Regulations, 2025

Ministry of Science and Technology, Survey of India, Private Secretary (Group 'B' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Home Affairs, Sashastra Seema Bal, Combatised, Engineering and Tradesmen Cadre (Group 'C' Posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Legal Metrology (General) Fourth Amendment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Botanical Survey of India, (Technical Assistant) Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted) Post Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Home Affairs, Secretariat Security Force, Secretariat Security Organisation, Assistant Commandant Recruitment Rules, 2025

Border Security Force, Combatised Para Medical Cadre (Group 'A' Posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Technical Adviser (qualification, experience, salary and allowances) Rules, 2025

Chief Inspectors, Deputy Chief Inspectors and Inspectors (qualification and experience) Rules, 2025

Telecommunications (Authorisation for Captive Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025

Telecommunications (Procedures and Safeguards for Lawful Interception of Messages) Amendment Rules, 2025

Railways (Opening for Public Carriage of Passengers) Amendment Rules, 2025

Central Civil Services (Pension) Amendment Rules, 2025

Central Notifications [780]

Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Finance [53/2025-Cust (NT)]

Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 603(E)]

Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. G.S.R. 607(E)]

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 604(E)]

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 605(E)]

Ministry of Power [F. No. L-1/261/2021/CERC]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/261]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/262]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/263]

Cabinet Secretariat [GoI (Allocation of Business) (Three Hundred and Eighty-third Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 3919(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3558(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3559(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3796(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3853(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3854(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. G.S.R. 615(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. G.S.R. 616(E)]

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Telecommunications (Authorisation for Provision of Miscellaneous Telecommunication Services) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 611(E)]

Ministry of Environment and Forests [Environment (Protection) Seventh Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 612(E)]

Ministry of Environment and Forests [In suppression of Notification No. S.O. 2776(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3921(E)]

Ministry of Finance [Coinage (Issue of Commemorative Coin) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 580(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying, Animal Welfare Board of India (Secretary) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 613(E)]

Ministry of Home Affairs [F. No. E-14011/3/2024/LPAI.(I)]

Ministry of Home Affairs [F. No. E-14011/3/2024/LPAI.(II)]

Ministry of Home Affairs [F. No. E-14011/3/2024/LPAI.(III)]

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [DDA, Despatch Rider/Three Wheeler Driver (Group 'C' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 577(E)]

Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Indian Forest Service (Pay) Third Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 575(E)]

Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship [Noti. No. G.S.R. 610(E)]

Securities and Exchange Board of India

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/264]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/265]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/266]

International Standards on Combating Money Laundering and the Financing of Terrorism and Proliferation

Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the Financing of Terrorism

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1770(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3020(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 15(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 16(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 17(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 23(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 24(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 25(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 4(E)]

Election Commission of India [Noti. No. O.N. 6(E)]

```
Gramin Bank [Noti. No. TGB Service Regulations Amendment 2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. 13-CA(EXAM)/ISA/July/2025/II]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. 13-CA (EXAM)/SEPTEMBER/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. 1-CA(7)/225/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. 1-CA(7)/226/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. 1-CA(7)/227/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. DD/1/S/INF/09/DC/40/2009]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [F. No. 1-CA(7)/228/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [F. No. 1-CA(7)/229/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [F. No. 1-CA(7)/230/2025]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/147/2022/DD/157/2022/DC/1776/2023]
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [Noti. No. PR/G/47/2022/DD/355/2022/DC/1698/2022]
Lok Sabha Secretariat [Noti. No. 37/1/(V)/2025/T]
Ministry of Agriculture [Noti. No. S.O. 3042(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 2453(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 2551(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 2998(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 2999(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 3000(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 3001(E)]
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Noti. No. S.O. 3563(E)]
Ministry of Civil Aviation [Noti. No. G.S.R. 397(E)]
Ministry of Civil Aviation [Noti. No. S.O. 2508(E)]
Ministry of Civil Aviation [Noti. No. S.O. 2730(E)]
Ministry of Coal [F. No. E-11016/1/2024 Hindi]
Ministry of Coal [F. No. E-11016/1/2024 Hindi (1)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 1980(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 2720(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 2838(E)]
Ministry of Coal [Noti. No. S.O. 2839(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. E-11015/1/2018-Hindi]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 01/82/0008/AM-26/DES-III]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 01/93/180/55/AM-21/PC.II (B)/[E- 26250)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 06/19/2024 -DGTR]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 07/08/2025-DGTR]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 6/17/2025-DGTR]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 6/18/2025]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [F. No. 6/24/2025-DGTR]
```

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. G.S.R. 239(E)]

```
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 1725(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 1985(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 2547(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 2789(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 2790(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 2791(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 2920(E)]
Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. S.O. 3014(E)]
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Noti. No. 07-02/2023-SEA-I]
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [F. No. RG-(6)/2024-FEA-II]
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Noti. No. S.O. 2718(E)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Noti. No. 5506/BEE/S&L/RR/2025-26]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1243)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1254)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1255)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1256)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1262)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1263)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1264)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1265)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1269)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1270)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1271)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1277)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1278)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1279)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1285)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1289)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HO-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1292)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HO-PUB013/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1294)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1200)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1211)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1212)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1220)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1252)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1257)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1261)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1266)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1267)]
```

```
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1268)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1274)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1275)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1280)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1281)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB015/1/2020-PUB-BIS (1282)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB-BIS (1253)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB-BIS (1260)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Ref: HQ-PUB-BIS (1272)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1727(E)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1762(E)]
Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2943(E)]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [F. No. IICA-07/1/2021-IICA-MCA]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 235(E)]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 237(E)]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 238(E)]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 456(E)]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. ROC/C-PACE/LLP-24/37(3)/StrikeOff/2025-26/831]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. ROC/C-PACE/STK-2/248(5)/2024-25/833]
Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1775(E)]
Ministry of Culture [Noti. No. G.S.R. 434(E)]
Ministry of Culture [Noti. No. S.O. 2974(E)]
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. S.L. No. B/59111/CDSE(II)-2025/Rtg. CDSE/16(1)/2025-DMA(AG-
   II)
Ministry of Defence [Noti. No. S.R.O. 11(E)]
Ministry of Education [F. No. 32001/28/2021/NCVET]
Ministry of Education [Noti. No. B/RR/2024-RIMS(Pt-I)(7)]
Ministry of Education [Noti. No. S.O. 1603(E)]
Ministry of Education [Noti. No. S.O. 1953(E)]
Ministry of Education [Noti. No. S.O. 2377(E)]
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [F. No. A-19011/339/2024-UIDAI]
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Noti. No. S.O. 2056(E)]
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Noti. No. S.O. 2458(E)]
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Noti. No. S.O. 2460(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. LB/4/2021-INST-Lab-HO-CPCB-HO]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 1595(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 1794(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 1797(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 2214(E)]
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 2644(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Environment and Forests [Noti. No. S.O. 3026(E)]
Ministry of External Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2284(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 1591(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 1592(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 1685(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2473(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2476(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2506(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2700(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2768(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2858(E)]
Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 3018(E)]
Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Noti. No. S.O. 2172(E)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. 18-05/16168-INC]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [F. No. IEC-34011/1/2021-IEC-FSSAI-Part(8)]
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Noti. No. RCD-15001/4/2021-Regulatory-FSSAI-part(1)]
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [F. No. 16/1/2017-HE&MT]
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [Noti. No. S.O. 2007(E)]
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [Noti. No. S.O. 3081(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [F. No. 11026/01/2024-0. L/(H.S.S.)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1538(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1579(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1686(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1849(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1998(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2153(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2263(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2760(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2761(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2762(E)]
Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 3047(E)]
Ministry of Jal Shakti [Noti. No. S.O. 2574(E)]
Ministry of Labour [F. No. R-12/16/9/2022-Policy-Bft-II]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. N-17011/1/Bihar/2025-P & D]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. N-17011/1/Maharashtra/2025-P & D]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. N-17011/1/Odisha/2025-P & D]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 1699(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 1934(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2118(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2714(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2715(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2716(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2717(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 2953(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3025(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 3216(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. U-23013/01/2017-L.W(B)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. U-23013/14/2006-L.W(B)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [F. No. BCI:D: 2767/2025]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 1999(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 2678(E)]
Ministry of Law and Justice [Noti. No. S.O. 2679(E)]
Ministry of Mines [Noti. No. S.O. 2744(E)]
Ministry of Mines [Noti. No. S.O. 2745(E)]
Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs [F. No. 3/11/2016-Admnn]
Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs [F. No. 3/15/2016-Admn]
Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [F. No. I-11/3/2024-Lokpal]
Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [Noti. No. G.S.R. 340(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [F. No. PNGRB/Com/13-Reg(1)/2023Part-2 (E-5763)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1527(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1530(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1532(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1580(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1732(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 1733(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2265(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2275(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2308(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2505(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2767(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2769(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2770(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2797(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2888(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2964(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2965(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2966(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2967(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2968(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 2969(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3038(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3058(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3073(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3074(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3084(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3222(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3339(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3342(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3343(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3345(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3352(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3357(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3386(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3391(E)]
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [Noti. No. S.O. 3392(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. Eco-M4/2025-CERC]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. Eco-M5/2025]
Ministry of Power [F. No. Eco T1/2025-CERC]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 1624(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 1759(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 1760(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 2541(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 2578(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 2792(E)]
Ministry of Power [Noti. No. S.O. 3035(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 439(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 450(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 451(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 454(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 455(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 469(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 490(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1483(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1505(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1512(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1534(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1545(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1547(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1568(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1569(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1574(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1643(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1671(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1692(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1694(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1695(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1696(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1697(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1700(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1701(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1702(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1703(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1723(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1753(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1763(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1801(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1802(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1818(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1829(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1836(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1837]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1844(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1845(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1851(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1939(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1940(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 1995(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2003(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2006(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2052(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2057(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2130(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2141(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2149(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2151(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2227(E)]
```

Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2229(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2230(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2234(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2240(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2300(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2315(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2358(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2378(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2381(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2442(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2483(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2488(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2510(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2515(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2536(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2537(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2538(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2546(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2556(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2577(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2602(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2628(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2635(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2636(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2640(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2645(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2651(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2655(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2676(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2677(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2695(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2696(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2698(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2699(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2713(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2724(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2731(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2733(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2741(E)]

Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2742(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2747(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2748(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2749(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2750(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2751(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2753(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2754(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2755(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2756(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2757(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2758(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2759(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2763(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2776(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2779(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2780(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2782(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2783(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2786(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2793(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2841(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2842(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2843(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2853(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2856(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2857(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2862(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2865(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2871(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2872(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2877(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2880(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2881(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2882(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2883(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2884(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2886(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2889(E)]

Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2892(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2898(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2899(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2905(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2907(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2908(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2944(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2945(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2946(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2948(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2950(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2955(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2957(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2959(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2971(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2972(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2973(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2995(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 2997(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3002(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3004(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3008(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3009(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3010(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3011(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3012(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3016(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3017(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3019(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3027(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3028(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3029(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3030(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3031(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3032(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3033(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3034(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3037(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3039(E)]

Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3040(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3041(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3044(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3046(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3048(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3049(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3050(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3053(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3063(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3067(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3068(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3072(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3080(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3095(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3096(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3103(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3104(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3105(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3124(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3191(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3193(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3194(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3195(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3198(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3209(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3218(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3220(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3229(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3230(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3241(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3244(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3245(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3246(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3259(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3260(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3267(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3272(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3273(E)] Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3274(E)]

```
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3332(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3348(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3358(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3371(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3372(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3373(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3382(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3388(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3389(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3390(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3393(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3397(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3404(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3406(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3407(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3408(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3409(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3444(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3445(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3457(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3469(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3474(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3475(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3476(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3521(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3545(E)]
Ministry of Railways [Noti. No. S.O. 3552(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [F. No. RT-23018/04/2019-T(Part)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 223(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 415(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 417(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. G.S.R. 431(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1602(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1734(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1736(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1737(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1758(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1789(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1790(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1791(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1792(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1954(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1955(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1956(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1957(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1958(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1959(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 1979(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2064(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2065(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2066(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2082(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2156(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2159(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2262(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2329(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2330(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2331(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2332(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2333(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2337(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2404(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2405(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2407(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2408(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2421(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2427(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2429(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2430(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2432(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2559(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2581(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2583(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2584(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2585(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2586(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2587(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2588(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2589(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2593(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2595(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2605(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2610(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2656(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2657(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2658(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2660(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2661(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2662(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2663(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2664(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2665(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2666(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2684(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2711(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2712(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2801(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2802(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2804(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2808(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2809(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2821(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2823(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2827(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2828(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2831(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2835(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2850(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2909(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2911(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2912(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2915(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2917(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2921(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2922(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2926(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2927(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2931(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2932(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2933(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2934(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2936(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2937(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2938(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2939(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2940(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2958(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2979(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2980(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2981(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2982(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2983(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2984(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2985(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2986(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2987(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2989(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2990(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2991(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2992(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2993(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3077(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3106(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3108(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3109(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3110(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3111(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3112(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3113(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3114(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3115(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3116(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3118(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3119(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3120(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3127(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3168(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3169(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3170(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3171(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3172(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3174(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3175(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3176(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3177(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3178(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3179(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3180(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3181(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3182(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3185(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3186(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3208(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3275(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3276(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3278(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3279(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3280(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3281(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3282(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3284(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3285(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3286(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3287(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3296(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3299(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3302(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3303(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3304(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3365(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3366(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3412(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3413(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3414(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3415(E)]
```

```
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3417(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3419(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3420(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3422(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3423(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3424(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3425(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3426(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3427(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3428(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3429(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3430(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3431(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3432(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3435(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3436(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3437(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3438(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3439(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3467(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3488(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3489(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3490(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3491(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3492(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3493(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3496(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3497(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3498(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3499(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3500(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3502(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3503(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3504(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3505(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3506(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3508(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3509(E)]
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3510(E)]
```

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3511(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3512(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3513(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3514(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 3515(E)]

Ministry of Science and Technology [Noti. No. 01/Aadhaar/DBT/2020-EMR]

Ministry of Shipping [Noti. No. S.O. 1935(E)]

Ministry of Shipping [Noti. No. S.O. 2376(E)]

Ministry of Textiles [Noti. No. S.O. 2148(E)]

Ministry of Textiles [Noti. No. S.O. 2317(E)]

Ministry of Textiles [Noti. No. S.O. 3043(E)]

Ministry of Women and Child Development [Noti. No. S.O. 2906(E)]

Ministry of Youth and Sports [Noti. No. S.O. 2292(E)]

Rajya Sabha Secretariat [F. No. LAFEAS-TO20/1/2025-Table Office-RSS]

Rajya Sabha Secretariat [Noti. No. LAFEAS-LS11/2/2025-Legis Sec-RSS]

Reserve Bank of India [F. No. CO.DOR.RAUG.No. S2017/08.02.001/2025-2026]

Reserve Bank of India [F. No. CO.DOR.RAUG.No. S2018/08.02.636/2025-2026]

Reserve Bank of India [F. No. CO.DOR.RG. No. S8257/12.22.904/2024-25]

Reserve Bank of India [F. No. DoR.RET.REC.24/12.01.001/2025-26]

Ministry of Finance [55/2025-Cust (NT)]

Ministry of Agriculture [Noti. No. G.S.R. 567(E)]

Ministry of Agriculture [Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) Sixth Amendment Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 3741(E)]

Ministry of Agriculture [Fertiliser (Inorganic, Organic or Mixed) (Control) Seventh Amendment Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 3742(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. G.S.R. 617(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Noti. No. G.S.R. 618(E)]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Cookware, Utensils and Cans for Foods and Beverages (Quality Control) Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 3850(E)]

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Noti. No. G.S.R. 614(E)]

Ministry of Communications and Information Technology [Noti. No. G.S.R. 625(E)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Vegetable Oil Products Production and Availability (Regulation) Amendment Order, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 523(E)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Legal Metrology (General) Fourth Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 525(E)]

Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Hallmarking of Gold Jewellery and Gold Artefacts (Amendment) Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 3549(E)]

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Aadhaar (Sharing of Information) First Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. HQ-16016/1/2023-EU-I-HQ(E)]

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology [Aadhaar (Enrolment and Update) Second Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. HQ-16021/2/2021-EU-II-HQ(E-6538)]

- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Botanical Survey of India, (Technical Assistant) Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted) Post Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 526(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 5209(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3618(E)]
- Ministry of Finance [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 2435(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3625(E)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Food Safety and Standards (Labelling and Display) First Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. SS-T017/1/2023-Standard-FSSAI(1)]
- Ministry of Health and Family Welfare [Mental Healthcare (Central Mental Health Authority) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. V.15012/26/2025/CMHA(E)]
- Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 4259(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3626(E)]
- Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [PM Electric Drive Revolution in Innovative Vehicle Enhancement Scheme Noti. No. S.O. 3680(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [MHA, Sashastra Seema Bal, Combatised, Engineering and Tradesmen Cadre (Group 'C' Posts) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 524(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [MHA, SSF, Secretariat Security Organisation, Assistant Commandant Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 570(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [Noti. No. G.S.R. 620(E)]
- Ministry of Home Affairs [Amendment in Haryana Backward Classes (Reservation in Services and Admission in Educational Institutions) Act, 2016 Noti. No. S.O. 3598(E)]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Codes of Practices for Emergency Response and Disaster Management Plan) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024(E-5488)/1]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Integrity Management System for City or Local Natural Gas Distribution Networks) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/2]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Integrity Management System for Natural gas pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/3]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB Integrity Management System for Petroleum and Petroleum Products Pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/4]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for City or Local Natural Gas Distribution Networks) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/5]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Liquefied Natural Gas Facilities) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/6]
- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for LPG Storage, Handling and Bottling Facilities) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/7]

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Natural Gas Pipelines) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/8]

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas [PNGRB (Technical Standards and Specifications including Safety Standards for Petroleum Installations) Amendment Regulations, 2025 F. No. PNGRB/Tech/18-penalty-T4SReg./(9)/2024/(E-5488)/9]

Ministry of Power [Bureau of Energy Efficiency (Certification of Energy Auditors, Energy Auditors (Building) and Energy Managers) Regulations, 2025 Noti. No. 08/05/EA/EE(S)/08-BEE(E)]

Ministry of Power [Energy consumption standards for star labelled domestic liquefied petroleum gas stove for household use Noti. No. S.O. 3580(E)]

Ministry of Rural Development [Amendment in Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act, 2005 Noti. No. S.O. 3622(E)]

Ministry of Science and Technology [Ministry of Science and Technology, Survey of India, Private Secretary (Group 'B' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 572(E)]

Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/826] Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/873] Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/917]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/73]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/74]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/75]

Securities and Exchange Board of India

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 49/2025]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 50/2025]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 51/2025]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 53/2025]

State Acts [59]

Assam Irrigation Water Users Act, 2004

Assam Irrigation water Users (Amendment) Act, 2022

Assam Panchayat Act, 1994

Assam Panchayat (Constitution) Rules, 1995

Assam Panchayat (Financial) Rules, 2002

Assam Panchayat Employees (Provincialisation) Act, 1999

Assam Coaching Institutes (Control and Regulation) Act, 2025

Sibsagar University Act, 2023

North Lakhimpur University Act, 2023

Nagaon University Act, 2023

Assam Repealing Act, 2023

Jagannath Barooah University Act, 2023

Assam Evacuee Property (Repealing) Act, 2022

Assam Electricity Control (Emergency Povers) (Repealing) Act, 2023

Goa State Commission for Backward Classes (Amendment) Act, 2015

Uttar Pradesh Private Universities (Second Amendment) Ordinance, 2025

Calcutta Burial Boards Act, 1889

West Bengal Town and Country (Planning and Development) Act, 1979

Funds of the Planning Authority or Development Authority (Other than the Calcutta Metropolitan Development Authority) Rules, 1980

Planning Authority and Development Authority (Levy of Development Charges) Rules, 1980

West Bengal Schemes Rules, 1980

West Bengal Town and Country Planning (Terms and Conditions of Service of the Chairman, and Other Members of a Planning Authority or a Development Authority) Rules, 1980

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981 (1)

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981 (2)

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981

West Bengal Town and Country Planning (Development of Township Projects) Rules, 2008

Development Authority (Recruitment and Promotion) Rules, 2019

West Bengal Municipal (Ward Committee) Rules, 2001

West Bengal Municipal (Employee's Death-cum-Retiring Benefits) Rules, 2003

West Bengal Municipal Employees' (Recruitment) Rules, 2005

West Bengal Municipal (Building) Rules, 2007

West Bengal Municipal (Employees' Service) Rules, 2010

West Bengal Municipal (Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Officer) Rules, 2018

West Bengal Thika Tenancy (Acquisition and Regulation) Act, 2001

West Bengal [Valuation Board] (Valuation of [Land] and Buildings) Rules, 1984

[West Bengal Valuation Board] (Registration of Valuer-Surveyor) Rules, 1993

Goa Motor Vehicles Tax (Amendment) Ordinance, 2015

Goa (Abolition of Proprietorships, Titles and Grants of Lands) Act, 2014

Goa (Abolition of Proprietorships, Titles and Grants of Lands) Rules, 2015

Public Meetings, Agitations and Processions Rules, 2025

Odisha Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Act, 2023

Tamil Nadu Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Act, 2024

Tamil Nadu Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Act, 2024

Tamil Nadu Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Act, 2024

Tamil Nadu Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Act, 2023

Tamil Nadu Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Act, 2025

Tamil Nadu Taxes (Settlement of Arrears) Act, 2023

Tamil Nadu Lifts and Escalators (Amendment) Act, 2025

Assam Backward Classes Commission Act, 1993

Assam Backward Classes Commission (Amendment) Act, 2023

Chhattisgarh Jan Vishwas (Amendment of Provisions) Act, 2025

Delhi School Education (Transparency in Fixation and Regulation of Fees) Act, 2025

Haryana Contractual Employees (Security of Service) Rules, 2025

Karnataka State Civil Services (Regulation of Transfers of Senior Panchayath Development Officers, Panchayath Development Officers, Gram Panchayath Secretaries and Rural Development Assistant (Grade I and II) and Second Division Accounts Assistants) Rules, 2024

Maharashtra Settlement of Arrears of Tax, Interest, Penalty or Late Fee (Payable by Public Sector Undertaking Companies) Act, 2025

Maharashtra Industry, Trade and Investment Facilitation Act, 2023

Maharashtra Industry, Trade and Investment Facilitation Rules, 2025

Punjab Appropriation Acts (Repeal) Act, 2025

C.G.C. University, Mohali Act, 2025

State Rules [131]

Assam Agricultural University Leave Rules (As Amended), 2024

Assam Consumer Protection (Mediation) Rules, 2023

Corporate Social Responsibility Authority of Assam Rules and Regulations, 2023 (hereinafter also called as 'CSRAA' Rules, 2023)

Assam State Mineral Exploration Trust Rules, 2025

Assam Government College Service Rules, 2025

Assam State Prosecution Service Rules, 2023

Assam Private Security Agencies Rules, 2023

"Dynamic Assured Career Progression" Scheme in Medical Colleges/Institutions in Assam, Scheme, 2025"

"Dynamic Assured Career Progression" Scheme in Medical Colleges/Institutions in Assam, Scheme, 2025(1)"

Assam Panchayat (Administrative) Rules, 2002

Assam Panchayat (Financial) Rules, 2002

Assam Panchayat (Constitution) Rules, 1995

Assam Panchayat and Rural Development Department (Appointment and promotion) Orders, 1988

Assam Panchayat and Rural Development Department (Recruitment and Conditions of Service of Administrative Officer (TRYSEM) Orders, 1996

"The Assam Real Estate Regulatory Authority (Self Regulatory organisation) Regulations, 2022

Assam Junior Engineering Service Rules, 2022

Bihar Electricity Regulatory Commission (Consumer Grievance Redressal Forum, Electricity Ombudsman and Consumer Advocacy) (3rd Amendment) Regulations, 2025

"Bihar Electricity Supply Code (8th Amendment), 2024

Chhattisgarh E-Court Fees Rules, 2015

Chhattisgarh High Court (Public Interest Litigation) Rules, 2022

Goa Highways (First Amendment) Rules, 2014

Goa Motor Vehicles (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Gujarat Essential Commodities (Licensing of Fair Price Shops) Order, 2025

Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education, Himachal Pradesh Rules, 2025

High Court of Jammu and Kashmir and Ladakh (Designation of Senior Advocates) Rules, 2025

Mangaluru City Corporation Building Bye-laws, 2025

KERC (Karnataka Electricity Distribution Code) Regulations, 2025

Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission (Karnataka Electricity Grid Code) Regulations, 2025

Union Territory of Ladakh Legal Services Authorities Rules, 2020

Ladakh Administration Chief Engineer (Mechanical) of Mechanical Engineering in Ladakh Public Works (R&B) Department Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ladakh Administration Superintending Engineer (Mechanical) of Mechanical Engineering in the Ladakh Public Works (R&B) Department Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ladakh Administration Executive Engineer (Mechanical) in Ladakh Public Works (R&B) Department Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ladakh Administration Assistant Executive Engineer (Mechanical) of Mechanical Engineering in Ladakh Public Works (R&B) Department Recruitment Rules, 2025

Manipur Public Service Commission (Exemption from consultation) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025 (1)

Manipur MBBS/BDS/BASLP (Selection of Candidates for Nomination) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Department of Rural Engineering, Manipur, Chief Engineer (Civil) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Manipur State Kala Akademi (Secretary) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Punjab Jail Department Clerical and Technical (State Service Class III) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Rajasthan Public Service Commission (Conditions of Service) Regulations, 1974

Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Fees & Charges of State Load Despatch Centre and other related matters) Regulations, 2025

Uttar Pradesh Animal Husbandry Department Veterinary Pharmacist Service Rules, 2025

Uttar Pradesh Social Welfare Department, Village Development Officer and Assistant Development Officer Service (First Amendment) Rules, 2025

West Bengal Municipal (Employees' Service) Rules, 2010

Development Authority (Recruitment and Promotion) Rules, 2019

West Bengal Town and Country Planning (Development of Township Projects) Rules, 2008

West Bengal Town and Country Planning (Terms and Conditions of Service of the Chairman, and Other Members of a Planning Authority or a Development Authority) Rules, 1980

West Bengal Schemes Rules, 1980

Planning Authority and Development Authority (Levy of Development Charges) Rules, 1980

West Bengal Municipal Employees' (Recruitment) Rules, 2005

West Bengal Municipal (Employee's Death-cum-Retiring Benefits) Rules, 2003

Funds of the Planning Authority or Development Authority (Other than the Calcutta Metropolitan Development Authority) Rules, 1980

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981 (1)

Development Authority (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 1981 (2)

West Bengal Municipal (Building) Rules, 2007

West Bengal Municipal (Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Officer) Rules, 2018

West Bengal [Valuation Board] (Valuation of [Land] and Buildings) Rules, 1984

[West Bengal Valuation Board] (Registration of Valuer-Surveyor) Rules, 1993

West Bengal Municipal (Ward Committee) Rules, 2001

Field Clerk Recruitment Rules, 2025

Goa Revision of Tariff for Water Supply and Sewerage Order, 2015

Goa State Journalist Awards Scheme, 2015

Celebration of Sankalp Din

Scheme for usage of electricity poles for services other than electrical supply

Goa (Rules for admission to the Super-speciality Course, Magister Chirurgiae (M. Ch.) Degree in Neuro-surgery of the Goa University at the Goa Medical College) (Second Amendment) Rules, 2015

Goa Building and Other Construction Workers' (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) (First Amendment) Rules, 2015

Goa Medical Education Service (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Goa Motor Vehicles (Amendment) Rules, 2015 (1)

Goa Ground Water Regulation (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Jammu and Kashmir Rehabilitation Assistance Scheme, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Municipal Corporation (Procedure and Conduct of Business) Regulations, 2021

Jammu and Kashmir Services Selection Board (Conduct of Examinations) Regulations, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Abadideh Survey and Record Operations Regulations, 2022

Union Territory of Ladakh Ministerial and Other Staff of the Subordinate Courts (Recruitment and Conditions of Service) Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Public Service Commission (Subordinate) Service Recruitment Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Private Security Agencies (Regulation) Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Private Schools (Fixation, Determination and Regulation of Fee) Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition,

Rehabilitation and Resettlement (Social Impact Assessment and Consent) Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Boiler Rules, 2021

Jammu and Kashmir Wood-based Industries (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Banning of Unregulated Deposit Schemes Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Property Tax (Other Municipalities) Rules, 2023

Jammu and Kashmir Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Rules, 2021

Jammu and Kashmir Land Grants Rules, 2022

Jammu and Kashmir Property Tax (Municipal Corporation) Rules, 2023

Assistance for Construction of Retaining Wall for Soil Conservation

Scheme for Release of Subsidy to KTCL Towards Social Cost (1)

Platform for Drying Fish at Fisheries Complex, Colva to Traditional Fishermen/Traditional Fish Drier

Griha Aadhar Scheme (4)

One Time Assistance to Farmers for Removal of Weeds/Shrubs/Bushes, Acquatic Weeds by Hiring Power Driven Machinery//Equipments/Manually

Goa Land Development and Building Construction (Amendment) Regulations, 2015

Goa (Abolition of Proprietorships, Titles and Grants of Lands) Rules, 2015

Goa Excise Duty (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Government of Goa, Department of Handicrafts, Textile and Coir, Group 'C' and Group 'D', Non-Ministerial, Non-Gazetted Posts, Recruitment Rules, 2015

Government of Goa, Directorate of Agriculture, Group 'C', Non-Gazetted, Non-Ministerial Post, Recruitment Rules, 2015

Goa State Home Guards Welfare and Benevolent Fund (First Amendment) Rules, 2015

Goa Fisheries (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Goa Motor Vehicles Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2015

Himachal Pradesh Public Service Commission (Members) (Twenty third Amendment) Regulations, 2013

Public Meetings, Agitations and Processions Rules, 2025

Assam Industries Service Rules, 1997

Assam Legislative Assembly Secretariat (Recruitment and Conditions of Service) Rules, 2025

Bihar Targeted Public Distribution System (Control) Second Amendment Order, 2022

Bihar Sugarcane Development Service (Recruitment, Promotion and Service Conditions) Rules, 2025

Bihar Fire Service (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Bihar State School Teacher (Appointment, Transfer, Disciplinary Proceedings and Service Conditions) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Bihar State School Teacher (Appointment, Transfer, Disciplinary Proceedings and Service Conditions) Rules, 2023

Bihar Animal Husbandry Service (Appointment and Service Conditions) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (Supply Code and Performance Standards) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2024

Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (Supply Code and Performance Standards) (Seventh Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Delhi Pollution Control Committee, Senior Assistant Recruitment Regulations, 2025

Delhi Pollution Control Committee, Junior Assistant Recruitment Regulations, 2025

Delhi Prison (amendment No. 9) Rules, 2025

Gujarat Service of Summons Rules, 2025

Gujarat Witness Attendance Order Rules, 2025

Gujarat Communication to Informant, 2025

Haryana Contractual Employees (Security of Service) Rules, 2025

District Courts of Himachal Pradesh for the Use of Electronic Communication and Audio-Video Electronic Means Rules, 2025

Karnataka Real Estate Appellate Tribunal Regulations, 2020

Karnataka Backward Classes Welfare Department Services (Cadre and Recruitment) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Karnataka State Civil Services (Regulation of Transfers of Senior Panchayath Development Officers, Panchayath Development Officers, Gram Panchayath Secretaries and Rural Development Assistant (Grade I and II) and Second Division Accounts Assistants) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Karnataka State Civil Services (Regulation of Transfers of Senior Panchayath Development Officers, Panchayath Development Officers, Gram Panchayath Secretaries and Rural Development Assistant (Grade I and II) and Second Division Accounts Assistants) Rules, 2024

Karnataka Stamp (Digital e-Stamp) Rules, 2025

Building and other Construction Workers' (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Kerala (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Ladakh Sports Council (Subordinate) Service Recruitment Rules, 2025

Jammu and Kashmir Motor Vehicle (Amendment) Rules, 1991

Ladakh Administration, District Tribal Welfare Officer in Social and Tribal Welfare Department Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ladakh Legal Gazetted (Special Secretary) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Maharashtra Motor Vehicles (Regulations for School Buses) (First Amendment) Rules, 2025

Maharashtra Industry, Trade and Investment Facilitation Rules, 2025

Rajasthan Agricultural Produce Markets Rules, 1963

Policy Documents [1]

Policy Documents

Foreign Act [7]

Freedom of Information Act, 2000 (GB)

Access to Information Act (CA)

General Corporation Law (US)

Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council

Regulation (EU) 2022/1925 of the European Parliament and of the Council

Guidelines for the use of Artificial Intelligence in Canadian Courts (CA)

Federal Rules of Evidence (GB)

Multilateraltreaties [2]

Guidelines on the use of Artificial Intelligence in Arbitration Guideline on the use of AI in Arbitration (2025)

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

YouTube - https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











